Amber Noworatzky

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Michael Cummings

Sunday, September 17, 2023 8:51 PM

Chad Beeman

Justin Nickels; Jason Freiboth; Nick Reimer; Darian Kaderabek; Brett Vanderkin: Tim
Boldt; Amber Noworatzky

Re: Traffic Safety Request (Jennifer Hinz)

We can discuss at our next public safety committee meeting.

To Manitowoc’s Success!

Michael Cummings
District 3 Alderman

On Sep 16, 2023, at 12:41 PM, Chad Beeman <cbheeman@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

| received the email below from our MPSD district nurse and | must agree it's worth looking into as |
pass this way daily. | have already shared a hard copy with Assistant Chief Freiboth at our Public Safety
meeting. Please consider Mrs Hinz request.

Sincerely,

Chad Beeman

On Sun, Sep 10, 2023 at 1:18 PM Hingz, Jennifer <hinzj@mpsd.school> wrote:

Hey Chad

Sorry to reach out to you and disregard if you do not see this as a good suggestion.

| am assigned to LHS this year and have noticed a city safety concern. | am super worried about all
the kids who are trying to cross 10th st and simply run out into the street. This has come to my
attention because | have a student who is wheelchair bound and has increased difficulty crossing 10th
streetto get to school. Noone stops and she has to have her parents come with her and to try to help
stop traffic. Because of this | have paid special attention and have noticed MANY students crossing
and getting half way, and then traffic comes from the other direction and has to stop rapidly.

| feel like there should be some consideration to installing a light that would alert traffic to stop. It
could be Columbus or Division?

| am astounded by the poor driving skills that | see. Although, they are all inexperienced drivers.



I thought maybe you could bring it to the city as a concern if you think this is worthwhile. | do not live
in this section of the city.

Thank you so very much!

Jenny

Jennifer Hinz RN, BSN
Manitowoc Public School District Nurse
Lincoln High School, Next Step Connections, GED-02, and Stangel Learning Community

920-323-7445

Chad P Beeman
District 2 Alderman
722 Qak Street
Manitowoc,WI 54220
920 8609141



